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_ APPENDIX D
Coponyimess SR S . C gy e e :
h ROPOL%TAN
POLECE
Our refference: MDI2/245613
. Date: ;Dth September 2013

:The Licensing Unit - - Metropolitan Police Service

160 Tooley Street Licensing Office
London T : Southwark Police Station,

SE12QH : _ 323 Borough High sireet,

o LONDON,

SE11JL

Tel: 020-7232 6756

Dear Sir/Madam

The Hide, Ground Floor, 39-45 Bermondsev Street, London SE1 3XF

 Police are in receipt of an application from the above for a variation to
‘the Premises Licence to be granted under the licensing act 2003,

Some of the following conditions may have been already of fered by the
applicant as part of the operating schedule but the wordmg of each
condition is vital to nega’re any ambtguﬁy

i.

That a CCTY system be installed at the pr_emiSeS and be mainained in good
working order end be continuaily recording at all times the premises are in use
under the licence. The CCTV System must be capable of capturing a clear
facial image of every person who enters the premises,

That all CCTV-footage shall be kept for a period of thirty one (31) days and
shall, upon request, be made immediately available to Officers of the Police
and the Council.

That all staff are frained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003
and training records to be kept and updated every 6 months and shail, upon
request, be made immediately available to Officers of the Palice and the
Council,

Suitable notices shall be displayed requesting people o leave the premises ina

© quiet and orderly manner so as not to disturb Jocal residents.
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5 -Cu’stomef's Shd”. use ho outside area after 23.00hrs ather than those who
-1‘ampcr'am Iy leave ’rhe premises to smoke a clgar'e:ﬂe. and No more than 5 -

6. No alcohol shall be consumed outside premises after 23.00hrs,
7. There shall be no new entry or re-entry to ‘rhe. premiges after 01.00hrs.

8, That a Personal Licence holder is on the prethises and on duty at all fimes that
~ intoxicating hquor is supplied after 22,00hys,

9. Alllicensable acﬁviﬂes shall cease 30 minutes prior to the terminal hour.

10. A minimum of two (2) SIA registered Door Supervisers, shall be employed at
al} times after 20.00hrs till the terminal hour that the premises are in use
under this licence,

The Following is submitted for your consideration, Police would welcome -
the opportunity to conciliate should the need arise.

Submitted for consideration,

PC Graham White 288MD
Southwark Police Licensing Unit
Tel: 0207 232 6756 (26756)
Mob: 07595 011458 ,
Graham.Whited@met._police.uk
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Ashenden, Kristie

Erom: Graham.S.White@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 23 October 2013 12:16
To: - Ashenden, Kiristle

Suhject: RE: Representations RE The Hide variation

I agree to the itam in Pink with change to hours Monday and Sunday, (Monday 1am, Sunday Midnight)
Thanks ‘ -
Grahain

PC Graham White 288ND
Southwark Police Licensing Unit
Southwark Police Station

323 Borough High Street
London

SE1 1JL

Tel: 0207 232 6756 (26756)
Mob: 07595 011458
graham.white4@met.police.uk

From: Ashenden, Kristie [mailto:Kristie. Ashenden@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK]
Sent: 23 Qctober 2013 12:00

~ To: White Graham S - MD
Subject: RE: Representations RE The Hide variation

Hi Graham,

This application is going to hearing soon - could you please confirm whether you agree to the query
from the applicant {the pink sentences in {@ilemail) .

Many thanks

Kristie Ashenden

Principal Licensing Officer

London Borough of Southwark

Ph: 020 7525 5754, Fax; 020 7525 5705

{lcensing@southwark.gov.uk hitp:#/app.southwark.govaldlicensingllicenseregister.asp

From: Graham.S,White@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Graham.S.White@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2013 14:54 ‘

To: Ashenden, Kristie
Subject: Representations RE The Hide variation

Kristie : :

Please see below, we have come fo an agreement with a reduction in hours and as such
conditions 7, 8 and 10 1 no longer wish to pursue. All the others have been agreed and should
be included on the licencs.

As such | withdraw my reps

many thanks

Graham

23/10/2013
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PC Graham White 288MD
Southwark Police Licensing Unit
Southwark Police Station

323 Borough High Street
London

SE1 1JL

Tel: 0207 232 6756 (26756)
Mob: 07595 011458
graham.whited@met.police.uk

From: [mailto: athehidebar.com]
Sent: 14 Qctober 2013 14:40

To: White Graham S - MD

Cc:’ '

Subject: FW: Representations RE The Hide variation

PC White
To follow up on our conversation earlier.
Qur current licensed hours are as follows

Mon midnight
Tue midnight
Wed lam

Thu lam

Fri 2am

Sat 2am

5un 10:30pm

We discussed changing our variation application from a blanket 3am all week to a move for
Tuesday from midnight to 1am, Wednesday from 1am to 2am and Thursday from 1am to 2am,
leaving Friday and Saturday at their current 2Zam. We are happy to accept conditions 1, 2, 3, 4,
5, 6 and 9 {most of which are already in place), in which circumstances you stated that the
Police would withdraw its representation. '

We didn’t discuss Sunday and Monday on the phone. Along with the changes discussed above
would you be happy for us to extend Monday to 1am (as per Tuesday) and Sunday to
midnight? '

Many thanks,

Director _
BloodandSand Ltd — operating www.thehidebar.com
London Calling Bars Ltd
+44 7

" ®@bloodandsand.com | : @thehidebar.com | .

2013 —The Marathon / Etape / Mudder / Ironman / Ultra Challenge for LAM Action — please
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sponsor at http:// uk.virginmoneygiving.co

From:

v @googlemall.com] .

Sent: 14 October 2013 13:37
To: )

Subject: FW: Representations RE The Hide variation

From: <Graham.S.White@met.police.uk>

Date: Monday, 14 October 2013 18:55

Ta: e i@thehidqbar.c0m>
Subject: RE; Representations RE The Hide variation

Thank you for your email, I'm sorry | missed you call but | have been out of the office
since Thursday. | would be happy to discuss the matter with you and have tried the
number below. -

The Police stance on SIA is that 1am would be the time requirement for SIA but this is
only a starting point and changes depending on the individual premises and the

circumstances.
If you would like to give me a call today or tomorrow on the office or mobile.
Wany thanks ‘

PC Graham White 288MD
Southwark Police Licensing Unit
Southwark Police Station

323 Borough High Street

London

SE1 1JL

Tel: 0207 232 6756 (26758)

Mob: 07595 011458

graham.whited@met.police.uk

From: A  @thehidebar.com]
Sent: 12 October 2013 00:33
To: White Graham S - MD
Cc ! — ’

Subject: Representations RE The Hide variation

PC Graham White

. Regarding your‘ response to our Premises License Application (attached agaln for your
. reference}, | was hoping to have a chance to talk to you regarding the conditions speclfied,
but thought § would drop you an email as | haven't been able to reach you yet.

Most of the items specified are indeed al.r_eady part of our Premisés License, hut one
additional item is point 10, that door supervisors would be required after 20:00hrs.

We have trled dodr supervisors before, but found these actually lead to an increase in the
frequency of incidents, which has fallen again since we have stopped (none of these were
serious, but none would he preferablel).
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Is this requirement essentlal for all premises opening past 2am? If so, we would gladly
reduced the proposed hours to Zam at the latest if it would remove this conditlon and your
representation,

If you could let us know your thoughts on door supervisors and hours, that would be great! if
you have time for a call in the next few days, perhaps | could try you again sa that we could
discuss the variation submission?

Kind regards,
1
H
s |
m: .
‘Fhe Hide Bar, 39-45 Bormondscy $treet, London SE1 3XF{ www, thehidebar.com | deinksi@thehidebar.com | 020 “

Total Policing is the Met's commlitment to he on the streets and in your communities to
catch offenders, prevent crime and suppott victims. We are here for London working
with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this emall unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright andfor legal
privilege and are iniended solely for the use of the intended reciplent. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avold incurring legal
liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this emall without the permission of
the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law,
Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified
personnal are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by emall.
The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees
or agenis. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email
messages are routinely scanhed but malicious software infgction and eorruption of content can
still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this
communication aré solely those of the author and do not necessarlly represent those of the
Metropolitan Police Service {(MPS). :

Find us at:

Facehook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Total Policing Is the Mef's commitment to he on the streets and in your communities to
catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working
with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this emall unless absolufély necessary,






